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Questions / Answers
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I understand that there will not be a separate RFQ issued for Coastal Engineering
(which is the IDIQ we currently hold). Is that correct?
Correct, Hydraulics and Coastal have been folded into Civil. The ID‐IQ contracts
are out for advertisement now.
Scope of services item number 9 states “Coordination with construction
contractors or other engineering consultants under contract with SLFPA‐E.” Can
you provide a listing of prime engineering consultants and contractors currently
under contract with SLFPA‐E?
The intention of this scope item is to note that the selected consultant(s) could be
required to coordinate construction contractors and other engineering
consultants. This IDIQ advertisement is for future work so a list of the current
Contractors or Consultants would not be a true representation of the required
coordination under this scope item.
Under Scope of Services for the subject RFQ, what types of Environmental Testing
may be part of this contract?
This includes any testing associated with environmental permitting. Firms should
also be familiar with and be able to coordinate with specialty firms concerning any
hazardous material found during the course of a project.
We plan on submitting our qualifications for this IDIQ contract. Do we need to
include Surveying and/or Geotechnical sub‐consultants in our proposal?
The intention is to utilize the Survey and Geotechnical IDIQ Contracts (currently
being advertised) for any Survey and Geotechnical needs. Survey and or
Geotechnical sub consultants are not required to be included in the proposal and
will not be considered in the evaluation of qualifications.

Q:
A:
Q:
A:

Due to the diverse nature of the Scope of Services listed in the RFQ, may a firm be
allowed to submit up to 15 project examples in Section F of the SF 330?
We will not be revising the relevant project limit. It shall be 10 as specified.
How many IDIQ contracts will be awarded?
There are no set number of IDIQ contracts at this time.

Q:
A:

Will Geotechnical borings be included in the Scope of Services?
The intent is that any geotechnical needs be performed under the Geotechnical
Engineering Services IDIQ contracts.

Q:

Is a Firm submitting as a Prime on one Team allowed to also submit as a
Subconsultant on another Team?
No. A firm submitting as the Prime consultant cannot submit on another team as
a sub‐consultant on the same RFQ.

A:

Q:
A:

Can you provide some clarity regarding the typical type of work included within
the “Erosion Control” scope item?
“Erosion Control Structures” can include but are not limited to design of rip rap
breakwaters, hard structure breakwaters, bulkheads, geofabric products / textiles
and geocellular confinement systems.
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